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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pl.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 1, 1972 
-----­

TIME DAY 

7:25 a.m. TUESDAY 

In Out La LD 

7:25 The President had breakfast. 

7:41 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:20 8: 22 i The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

8:31 8:37 P The President talked with John N. Mitchell, attorney for 
Mudge, Rose, Guthrie and Alexander. 

8:36 
8:39 
8:40 

8:40 
10:09 
10:09 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

10:09 10:31 The President met with: 
Elliot L Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
Roger O. Egeberg, Consultant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
James H. Cavanaugh, Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President expressed his appreciation to Dr. Egeberg for 
his role in bringing about the U.S.-U.S.S.R. ~ea1th 

Research Agreement. 

10:33 
10:34 

11:50 
11:03 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Ronald. L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

11:52 12:14 The President met with: 
Samuel D. Weiner, President of the U.S. Jaycees 
Andre Le Tendre, former President of the U.S. 

Jaycees 
William F. Rhatican, Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:16 12:24 The President met with: 
Richard Carpenter, entertainer 
Karen Carpenter, entertainer and National Youth 

Chairman for the American Cancer Society 
Sherwin Bash, Manager for the Carpenters 
Paul Block, Publicity Manager for the Carpenters 
Mr. Cole 
Mr. Cavanaugh 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:25 The President went to his private office. 



---~--------------------:--~--:-""""""",:,,,:,,,:,",:,":-:--:--::-.:-------------, 
lHE WIIIlE LOUSE	 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Se, Tl>v<l R<cord 101 Travt\ Activity) 

PI ,,( I	 i)/\ Y BEGAN 

'fliT.< hlHITE HOUSE
 
\-iN;nI:NGTON. D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Ph«d 

R=Received 
_.. - -- ­

In Out to lD 

1/':25 12:28 

J/' :7.8 

D :.'59 

J : 14 R 

/ : 7..2 2:40 p 

/; .'JO 3:04 

:i: 05 3:10 P 

.-:~ : 07 3:35 

3: 26 3: 29 

3: 35 

3: 38 3:39 P 

~-l : 39 

3 : 39 4:16 

I: : 17 

/~ : 17 4:18 

4 : 19 4:22 

4: 31 4:51 

4: 33 P 

4:53 4:57 

DATE	 (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

AUGUST 1, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:25 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President taped an audio message for the Retired Officers 
Association. The message was delivered September 22, 
1972, during the national convention of the Association 
held in Anaheim, California. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The	 President went to the Barber Shop. 

The	 President went to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed. 

i i 
The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

" 
i 

The President met with his'Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President talked with his 'Assistant, William E. Timmons.
 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
 
I 

The	 President returned to the second fleor Residence. 

The	 President talked with the First Lady's maid, Fina Sanchez. 

The	 President went to the, Yellow Sitting Room. 

The	 President and the First Lady met for a photo opportunity 
with:
 

Paul Horst, free lance photographer
 
Johann Mayr, assistant to Mr. Horst
 

I 

The	 President returned to the Oval Office. 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The	 President telephoned long distance to John McCarroll, 
President of Local 544 of the United Auto Workers, in 
McKeesburg, Pennsylvania. The call was not completed. 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Robert J. Brown, Special Assistant 
Stanley S. Scott, Assistant to Herbert G. Klein 
White House photographer, in/out 



THr WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sc:e Travel Record for Trovel Activity)1---,-,··--------------­

PI A( E DA." BEGAN 
-------------­-­__-=------:------1 

DATE (Mo., noy, Yr.) 

AUGUST 1, 1972 
TIlE WHITE HOUSE TIME nAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:59 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI.ced 

_... 
R=Received

..,.,...-----.+----.---1 
....CTIVITY 

In 

4:59 

5: 1/: 

5:20 

5:21' 

5:/-" 

5: 35 

5: 35 

5:55 

6:05 

6:07 

6:39 

6:40 

7:16 

7:20 

Out 

5:14 

Lo 

5:17 

5:21 

5:23 

5:26 

5:26 

P 

5:55 

6:06 

6:21 

P 

P 

R 

7:20 

7:39 

R 

P 

LD 

The	 President met for a photo opportunity with incumbent 
Republican Congressmen and Republican Congressional 
candidates. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The ~ent met with:

Jp' Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
 

.., Max L. Friedersdorf, Special Assistant
 
John C. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
 

The President talked with Edward J. Kiernan, President of the
 
Policemen's Benevolent Association of New York City.
 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President talked long distance with Mr. McCarroll in 
Washington, Pennsylvania. 

P 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The	 President and the First Lady went to the State Dining Room. 

The	 President and the First Lady hosted a reception for the 
U.S. Secret Service Presidential Protective Division. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The	 President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler~ The call was not 
completed. 

The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 

The	 President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

JAW/CD/CD 



PHOTO SESSION ATTENDEES - TUESDAY, 

SENATE 

CASE, Clifford P. 

HOUSE 

ANDREWS, Mark
 

ARCHER, Bill
 

BIESTER, Edward G.
 

BROWN, Gary
 

BURKE, J. Herbert
 

CEDERBERG, Elford
 

CLAWSON, Del
 

CONTE, Silvio O.
 

CRANE, Philip M.
 

DAVIS, Glenn R.
 

DERWINSKI, Edward J.
 

DICKINSON, William L.
 

DUNCAN, John J.
 

ERLENB9RN, John N.
 

FINDLEY, Paul
 

GUBSER, Charles S.
 

CANDIDATES 

BISHOP, John (Md.-2) 

WHITE HOUSE STAFF 

Richard K. Cook 
Max L. Friedersdorf 
John E. Nidecker 

APPENDIX "A"
 
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMJID
 

AUGUST 1, 1972 - 5:00 

HATFIELD, Mark O. 

HOSMER, Craig 

ICYL, John 

LUJAN, Manuel, Jr. 

MARTIN, Dave 

MINSHALL, William E. 

MOSHER, Charles 

MYERS, John T. 

NELSON, Ancher 

O'KONSKI, Alvin 

RHODES, John 

ROBISON, Howard 
-' 

RUPPE, Philip E. 

SANDMAN, Charles 

SAYLOR, John 

SCHERLE, William 

SNYDER, M. G. 

ZWACH, John 

DOWD, Bill (N.J.-3) 



...... __ 0 • _ 

APPENDIX "B" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 

EPS 
./ RECEPTION - Tuesday. August 1. 197Zat 5:30 p. m. ~NDICATES PRESENT 

·' 
<) 

The President &: Mrs. Nixon 

Mr. John B. Baffa ~r. &e Mrs. Wayne F. Lorenz 
V"....-fv1r. &: Mrs. Jerry O. Ball ~r. &: Mrs. James D. Lovell 

,....~r. &: Mrs. Richard F. Barbuto ~r. «Mr~. Clarence Y. Lyda, Jr. 
Mr. &: Mrs. Robert W. Bates Mr. Charles W. McCaffrey 

~r. & Mr~. James M. Beary, Jr. Ve.Mr. & Mrs. Richard A. McCann 

.......~r. & Mrs. Michael R. Best, Mr. & Mrs. Dennis V. N. McCarthy 
....-1V1r. &: Mrs. Liburn E.' Boggs ~r. &: Mrs. Patrick'E. McFarland 

........-'M:r. &: Mrs. ThoInas J~ Bondurant ~r. &: Mrs. Robert T. Melchiori 
Mr. & M~. WilliaIn H. Brawley ~r. &: Mrs. Mickey L. Miller 

~r. &: Mrs. Michael O. Burns Mr. Stephenson C. Miller 
~r. &: Mrs. Elmon L.Burton, III ~r. &: Mrs. Joseph D. Novak, Jr . 

. Mr. &: Mrs. John E. Carrell, Jr. ~. &: Mrs. Andrew A. O'Connell 
4.M"r. &: Mrs. Robert M. Caughey ~r.& Mrs. Joseph J. Perez, Jr. 
~r. &: Mrs. Richard O. Cheadle ~r. &: Mrs. Hugh N. Pettit 

Mr. Bobby F. Coates ~r. &: Mrs. Ronald M. Pontius 
~r. &: Mrs. George W. Cosper ~r. &: Mrs. Frank A. Renzi 
~r. &: Mrs. William C. Davis ........ &: Mrs. Charles W....Mr. Rochner 

Mr. &: Mrs. Vincent L. DeBenedetto ~iss Annie M. Rogers 
~r. &: Mrs. Allan G. Dillon V..M'r. &: Mrs. Dennis G. Rosdahl 
~r. & Mrs. Leonard D. Dry """'~r. & Mrs. JaInes J. Rowley 
~r. &: Mrs. William L. Duncan '-""&.Mr. &: Mrs. Donald R. Schwartz 
~r. &: Mrs~ Leonard Egan Mr. Dennis P. Shaw 
.......~r. &: Mrs. Patrick J. Finnerty ~r. &: Mrs. George A. Snow 

Mr. &: Mrs. Joel K. Glenn Mr. Larry E. Stewart 
~r. &: Mrs. David B. Grant V~r. &: Mrs. R.,pbert H. Taylor 
V""~r. &: Mrs. Richard W. Grossenbacher V~r. &: Mrs. Richard W. Terry 
~r. &: Mrs. Paul G. Grummon V...Mr. &: Mrs. Harold G. Thomas 
~r. &: Mrs. Robert C. Hall 'V~r &: Mrs. Leroy J. Wagner 
~r. &: Mrs.' Clifford W. Hamilton """...Mr. &: Mrs. Norman G. Wallace 

Mr. &: Mrs. W. Richard Hartwig ~r. &: Mrs. J. Branch Walton 
~r. &: Mrs. Clinton J. Hill V""'*f'r. &: Mrs. Irvine D. Watkins 
~r. &: Mrs. JaInes C. Holt , ........~r. &: Mrs. Carl M. Williams 

Mr. &: Mrs. William E. Hudson Mr. Douglas A. Weaver 
Mr. &: Mrs. Andrew M. Hutch ~r. &: Mrs. Garnett S. Williams 

V"...Mr. &: Mrs. Joe J. Inman v::'Mr. &: Mrs. Frank C. Wilson 
V*1r. &: Mrs. Garry M. Jenkins V'~r. &: Mrs. Alfred Wong 
V"~r. &: Mrs. Dale L. June '-""~r. & Mrs. Charles T. Zboril 
~r. &: Mrs. Raymond C. Kalinowski ........'-'Mr. &: Mrs. Laurence Quimby 
~r. & Mrs. Richard E. Keiser (Chief, EPS) 
~r. &: Mrs. Charles E. Korff 
~r. &: Mrs. Jerry M. Lamb 
~r. &: Mrs. Wilson Livingood 



III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL:·CE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D ~ 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

Out Lo LD 

7:43 

7:52 

8:32 10:25 
9:30 9:33 

10:34 11:47 

12:33 12:38 

12:54 1:08 
12:58 1:17 
1:11 1:17 

12:59 1:08 P 

1:19 

2:33 2:36 P 

2:53 4:45 
2:59 4:28 

4:43 5:36 
5:25 5:36 

5:38 

5:38 5:55 

6:30 

6:58 7:30 P 

L~ -'- -'--_...L-_...J.. 

DATE (Mo., 0'1, Yr.) 

-f AUGUST 2, 1972 
TIMll DAY 

7·.43 a.m w AY 

hCfIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Harvey J. Mc Farland, Mayor of Picton, Ontario, 

Canada 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Haldeman 
Miss Woods 

The President talked with Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont). 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally and Smith 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Walter R.Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Riland 

The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
T..IA"HNI 1"lm D.r 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI.c.d 

K~Kmi"ed 

Out to toIn 

7:15 R 

J:~l ':14 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sr. Trav.1 R.cord for Trnd Activity) 

DAn (Mo", D'f, Yd 

~GUST 2, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

7·1r;. TI.m 

ACTIVITY 

-
The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Vice President Agnew. 

CD/SH/CD
 



-
THE WHITE HOUSE 
rR~SIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DlARV 

(See Travel Record (or Travd Activity)
)----------------...-..--.------------------------------I 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 3, 1972 
THE WHIU; HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:55 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pla,ed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo tD 

7:55 

8:08 

8:10 i P 

8:28 8:57 

8:48 8:54 P 

9:09 9:10 

9:11 9:13 
9:12 10:00 
9:22 9:24 
9:44 10:00 

10:00 10:09 
10:00 10:09 
10:00 10:09 
10:00 10:09 
10:00 10:09 

10:00 10:09 
10:00 10:41 
10:00 10:40 

10:42 11:10 

11:12 11:15 

11:15 11: 37 
11: 16 11: 2C 

The	 President had breakfast. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The	 President telephoned former Congressman John O. Marsh, Jr., 
(D-Virginia), member of the American Revolution 
Bicentennial Commission. The call was not completed. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Marsh. 

The	 President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
B.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Miss Woods
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The	 President met to congratulate former professional football 
player Ollie Matson on his nomination for membership in 
the Professional Football Hall of Fame. In attendance 
were: 

Mr.	 Matson 
Mrs. Ollie Matson 
Barbara Matson, daughter 
Bruce Matson, son 
Mrs. Mamie S. Greene, retired Washington, 

school teacher 
Henry C. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant 

D.C.
 

Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The	 President met to discuss the work of the 
Classification Review Committee with: 

John S. D. Eisenhower, Chairman of 
Classification Review Committee 

David R. Young, Staff Assistant on 
Security Council 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Butterfield 

Interagency 

the Interagency 

the National 



--- - --

---...._-_._~---------_._-

THE Wlm[ ,~UU~;[ PRES!DENT 11lCHMW NIXON'S DAllY D1JI.HV 
(Scc Tr:l\cl TI.v(ord for T/.1\'c1 AClivity) 

PLA(J DA\' meA.N DATI: (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

AUGUST 3_.- - - _._-- .. . ------,
 
THE HHITE HOUSE 

­

TIME DAY 

HI\SHlNGTON D.C. 1l:~~ a.m. 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P"~PI"ccd
 
R=-~I:l..(civ~d
 ACTIVITY 

Lo tDIn Out 

pHi33 Th~ President te1ephoned long distance to John B. 
attorney for Vinson} Elkins, Searls, Connally and 

in flore~villQ, TQ~Ag. The call was not completed. 

11: 38 The President went to the office of Mary A. "Toni" Sidley, 
Secretary to Mr. Butterfield. 

11:4111: 39 The President met with: 
Mrs. Sidley . 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Dwight L. 
Katherine E. Bachman, Secretary to Lawrence M. 

11 :41 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

p11: 43 11 :49 The President talked long distance with his 
in Mayport, Florida. 

12:10 12:11 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. 

12:12 12:20 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, 
Colson. 

12:15 12:38 The President met with Miss Woods. 

12:37 P The President asked Mr. Colson to join him in his 

12:40 1:10 The President met with Hr. Colson. 

1:10 1:15 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

2:24 2:27 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Floresville, Texas. 

The President met with: 
2:30 4:15 Mr. Haldeman 
2:55 3:05 Hr. Colson 
3:00 3:10 Hr. Kissinger 
3:34 4:15 Hr. Colson 

2:30 2:36 P The President talked long distance with Dwayne O. 
Director of the National City Bank of Minneapolis, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

1972 

THURSDAY 

Connally, 
Smith, 

Chapin 
Higby 

daughter, Julie, 

Bull. 

Charles W. 

office. 

Andreas, 
in 

in 

office. 

3:19 3:22 R ':"he PH'sicknt tal;·~ccl lung dit;tance ,.;rUh 1·11'. Andrco.s 
Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

The Prc"idcnt ;l~;]·.od ;·;r. CoJson to join him in his3:29 P 



-----

-l ---_._----------­
PRESIDENT l~iCHMm NIXOi-fS DhlLY Dlfl.:n --_--_­.. 

(~,;\ 
""tql~__._. --_._--------­
!': .)..( E i)A Y HI (;l\:~ 

TIlC UHI1E JlOUS1~ 

_~\'/..':~ll}l'!QTO l\:...L-LJ-:S :.__ 
TIME 

-- ----- ---... 

In 

4: 30 

II: I f 4 

II: 5 7 

5:()0 
5: 30 
5:44 

5:57 

5:59 

6:08 

6:40 

8:35 

8:48 

8;59 

Out 

4:33 

4:45 

4 : 59 

5:57 
5:34 
5:50 

6:07 

8:35 

7:30 

8:57 

llilyr! JiruJlLl (m lrm[ AUi'.'jl\,I_._---
DAlE (~Io .• DiY, Yr.) 

AUGUST J,)972 
TIJ\IE DAY 

4:30 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTl\'rTY 

PHONE 
P--,-,PLtl.-{"l! 

R~,-1{::(civ{'J 

1.0 LD 

P 

R 

P 

The President talked with the First L~dy. 

Th~ ft"C5ident tB.1IC€d tlJith ~1r. Eh~lichman. 

The President talked with Senator John C. 
(D-Hississippi) . 

The President met with: 
Hr. Ehrlichm:m 
Mr. Butterfield 
Hr. Butterfield 

The President Hent to the South Grounds of 

Stennis 

the Hhite House. 

The President motored from the South Crounds of the v,;hi te 
House to Pier 1 at the Hashington Navy Yard. 

The President "Tent bOEiting on tl1C' So,guoi2 ,dth: 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
Mr. Colf::on 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Comnunjcaticns 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
hTilliam E. Timmons, Assistant 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
Frederi.c V. Halek, Assistant CampaiUl Director for 

the Committee for the Reelection of the 
President 

Manelo Sanchez, valet 
Dr. Chester L. Hard, Personal Physician 
Lt. Col. hTilliam L. Golden, Military Aide 

The Presidential party had dinner in the main salon. 

The Presidential party boarded the RockFish. 

The Rockfish docked at Nt. Vernon, Virginia. 
----~._-

The President flo'" by helicopter from Ht. Vernon, Virginia 
to the Sou th Grounds of the \v11i te House. For a lis t of 
passen[:crs, see APPENDIX ~!A.~~ 

The President returned to the second floor R(~sidcnce. 

CD/~;)l/CD 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) .,. 

DATE (Mo., Par. Yr.) 

AUGUST 4, ]972mi. WElTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. RilO ;1.ID liTJTTIAl}
mON! 

P-Placed
 
R-Received
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

to LDOut 

8:10 

8:56 9:07 
9:00 10:22 

~:04 9:05 R 

10:22 10:27 

10:24 10:25 P 

~0:36 10:37 P 

10:41 10:43 

10:43 12:04 

12:04 12:14 
- 12:04 1:48 

12:37 1:01 
1:05 1:35 

1:09 1:12 P 

1:51 

2:23 2:28 P 

2:30 2:32 P 

2:34 2:35 P 

2:35 2:58 
2:36 2:58 

The	 President had breakfast. 

!be	 'resident went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 

The	 President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The	 President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haldeman
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 

The	 President met to discuss his reelection campaign with 
youth representatives from the Committee for the Reelection 
of the President. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX 
"A. " 

White House photographer, in/out. 

The President met with: 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Mr. Haldeman' 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The	 President talked with his Deputy Assistant; Richard K. 
Cook. 

The	 President went to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President talked with Jeb S. Magruder, Chief of Staff of 
the Committee for the Reelection of the President. 

The	 President talked long distance with Mayor Thomas G. Dunn, 
(D-Elizabeth, New Jersey), in Beach Haven, New Jersey. 

The	 President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Buchanan 



I··· 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY D1ARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATI! (Mo., D.y, Yr.)PLACE DAY BEGAN 

AUGUST 4, 1972
 
nn. WHITE· ROUSE TIME DAY
 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:01 p.m. FRIDAY
 
PHONE 

TIME P==PI.ced 
R-Received 

I 

Lo LD 

]!Ol The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

4:073:05 The	 President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 

thg Wft1!~ Youse to t~e Assateague Island National Park 
Service Headquarters, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
gee APPENDIX IIB. II 

4:09 4:19 The	 President motored from ~n; A;5ateague ISl4lld NatiDnAl 
Park Service Headquarters to the residence of Thomas B. 
McCabe, Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Scott 
Pap@r COmpRfty. Ha was accompanied by: 

John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 
and Alexander 

C. G. Rebozo 
·Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corporation. 

4:50 5:30	 The Presidential party went swimming in the Atlantic Ocean. 

6:40 7:30	 The Presidential party had dinner. 

7:40 9:35	 The Presidential party saw the movie "Frenzy." 

'l _
" • """,,,DW1loIVU"t' nD~"'''' ,...,_'"" ...._... -- , .. .-. 



APPENDDC "A" 

Attendance confirmed 
by Beverq Kale 

AUGUST 4, 1972 
MEErING WITH YOUTH GROUP REPRESENTATIVES OF THE ~Ql11IITBB FOll. Ttl! 

IDlLECTION OP IJ.llm ~SIDENT 
Oval Office, 10:43 am - 12:04 am 

~. R. Haldeman, Assistant (absent from meeting between 11:19 and 11:21) 
Mr. and Mrf3. Edward F. Cox 

YOUTH GROUP FROM THE COMMITTEE FOR THE REELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT 

Kenneth C. Reitz, Director of Young Voters for the President 
George K. Gorton, Director of the College Program 
Kenneth M. Smith, Director of the Speaker Program 
Angela M. Harris, Director of Press Relations 
Angela L. Miller, Director of the Nixonettes 
Lea D. Jablonsky, Northeast Regional Coordinator 
Taomas M. Davis, Border States Regional Coordinator 

) 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____3_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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:~~.W_._H_IT_E_H_O_U_'S_E	 P_R_[_S_ID_E_N_T_(S_"~_11C_rJ_~_~_~_e~_Or_JN_f~_~_~_:a_~_e~_A_~_i~_\i~)_~1_'_D_IA_R_Y f..L _
 
p' A:.I DAY llEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

HCCABE RESIDENCI;; 
AUGUST 5 1972 . - ­ '._--", ---~-_.----_.._.­

TIME DAY 

ASSATEAGUE ISLAND, MARYLAND 9:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R~~Rtceived 

.. .._" ---il---,-----.., . ­
In Out io 

9:30 . 
10:26 10:55 

11: 21 11: 25 

12:35 1:53 

2:02 

2:09 2: 21 

2:30 

4:13 4:19 

4:21 4:35 

4:50 

5:16 

5:30 

5:52 6:08 

6:50 7:50 

7:50 8:05 

LD 

P .
 
P 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

R
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President was a weekend guest at the Assateague Island
 
residence of '::.'homas B. McCabe, Chairman of the Finance
 
Committee of the Scott PapGr Company.
 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long d~stance with his Spec~?l Counsel,, .\ ~ , .
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant, 
Patrick J. Buchanan, in ~.Jashington, D.C. 

The President went boating on the Bayside with:
 
John N. Hitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose,
 

Guthrie and Alexander
 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision 

Valves Corp. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colso~ in
 
Washington, D.C.
 

The Presidential party had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Hr. Colson in
 
Washington, D.C.
 

The Presidential party went SWimming in the Atlantic Ocean. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger
 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
 

The Presidential party returned to the McCabe residence. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
 
Haldeman, in San Clemente, California.
 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
 
Washington, D.C.'
 

8:05 10:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "War Between Men and 
Women." 

CD/SN/CDL-__--.Jl-__--L_---J._--l	 . ..__ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Ste Travtl RtCord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Moo, Day. Yr.) 

MCCABE RESIDENCE ' TIME DAY 

ASSATEAGUE ISLAND. MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. SUNDAY 
rtiQNB 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

9:00 

9:50 

10:08 

11:20 

12:30 

2:00 

2:53 

3:09 

4:06 

4:06 

4:42 

R=Rtceivtd 

toOut 

10:30 

11:39 

1:30 

3:07 

4:03 

4:30 

5:07 

LD 

R 

P 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The	 PresiJent was a weekend guest at the Assateague Island 
residence of Thomas B. McCabe, Chairman of the Finance 
Committee of the Scott Paper Company. 

The	 President had breakfast. 

The President went for a walk on the beach with: 
John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mudge, Rose, Guthrie 

and Alexander 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Robert	 H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision Valves 

Corp. 

The	 President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not 
completed. 

The	 President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went swimming with: 
Mr. Mit chell 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The	 Presidential party had lunch. 

The	 Presidential party motored from the McCabe residence to 
the helipad at the Assateague Island National Park Service 
headquarters. 

The	 President flew by helicopter from the Assateague Island 
National Park Service headquarters to the South Grounds 
of the White House. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The	 President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Mr. Mtichell
 
Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Abplanalp
 

The President met with: 
Mr. Mitchell 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanalp 

The	 President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman, in San Clemente, California'. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
fBee Trml ~tlord Illf Tlml Ad;,;h·\ 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

__AU(;US L~J}I~ ______ 
TIME DAY 

6!56 P.~. gmmA'i 

ACTIVITY 

Colson. 

Tll@ PrQQidGnt Ulked with h!s Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

• .
;. 

!'LArE DAY TIEGAN 

HCCABE RESIDENCE 
ASSATEAGUE ISLAND HARYLAND 

!'HONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rtceived 
._--_..._-' 

In Out Lo to 

6:56 7:32 P The President talked with Mr. 

7:49 7i~7 R 

, 

. I­ " , . 

CD/SM/CD 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____4_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
_~ASHINGTON n.r 

~ltONI! 
P..,Placed 

R-Received 
TIME 

In Out 10 

8:10 

8:?0 

8:31 8:38 P 

9:02 9: 15 
9:04 9:32 
9: 12 9:23 

9:32 9:34 

9:34 10:02 

10:02 10:03 
10:02 10:04 

10:06 10:11 

10:18 10:49 

10:49 10:51 

10:52 10:53 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Travel RKOrd fo, Travel ActivitJ) 

DATE	 (Mo., Oa,. Yr.) 

AUGUST 7) 1972 
TIME DAY 

6.10 a.m. MONDAY 
ACTIVITY 

The	 fre61dent had br~akfaa~. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The	 President talked with Senator Harry F. Byrd (Independent­
Virginia). 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield. Deputy Assistant 
Charles W. Colson. Special Counsel 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President met with the First Lady. 

The	 President met with Senator-designate Mrs. Edwin W. Edwards 
(D-Louisiana) prior to her swearing-in ceremony as 
Senator. For a list of other attendees. see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press. in/out 
White House photographer. in/out 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. Butterfield 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met to discuss NATO developments and European 
affairs with: 

Gen. Andrew J. Goodpaster. Supreme Allied Commander 
of Europe 

Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant 

The	 President met with Deputy Press Secretary Gerald L. 
Warren. 

The President met to discuss the third annual report of the 
Council on Environmental Quality with: 

Russell E. Train. Chairman of the Council on 
Environmental Quality 

Robert Cahn. staff member of the Council on 
Environmental Quality 

Gordan J.~acDona1d. staff member of the Council 
on Environmental Quality 

John D. Ehrlichman. Assistant 
Richard M. Fairbanks. Staff Assistant for the 

Domestic Council 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAllV DIARV 
(See Trani Rtcord lor Trntl Actiyity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WA:">H IN IDl n I 

DATE (Mo.• 01'. Yr.) 

AIIGIIST 7, ] 972 
TlMII DAY 

10:53 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P-P1tm
 
R-ltecciytd
 ACfIVITY 

Out Lo LDla 

10:53 

)0:53 

]0: 57 

10~57 

10:57 
10:57 
JO:57 
10:57 
12:02 

1:22 

2:48 

3:01 

3:01 

3:32 

3:46 

3:51 

4:13 

4:33 
4:34 

5:22 

10:57 

11:24 
11:24 
11:24 
11:24 
1:18 
12 :03 

3:01 

3:32 

3:45 

3:51 

4:12 

4:25 

4:52 
5:21 

The President went to the Rose Garden. He w~s ~~~Qmpij"1ed bYi 
Mr. Train 
Mr. Cahn 

HI',	 ~;"Dgnald 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
 
Members of the press, in/out _
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The	 Presidential party returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Train
 
Mr. Cahn
 
Mr. MacDonald
 
Mr. Fairbanks
 
Mr. Ehrlichman
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The	 President went to his office in the EOB. 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President returned to the Oval Office. 

The	 President met to discuss his reelection campaign with 
Virginia Democratic leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The	 President met with former Congressman John O. Marsh, Jr. 
(D-Virginia), member of the American Revolution 
Bicentennial Commission. 

The	 President met with: 
Congressman Otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President presented the first Presidential watch to 
Congressman Passman. 

The	 President met with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The	 President returned to his office in the EOB. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 7 1972 
TlMA OftI 
5:23 n.m MONnAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Placed 
a-Received AcrlVlTY 

In Out Lo LO 

5:23 5:24 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

6:20 The President met with Mr. Colson. 

5:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. Mr. Butterfield 
took the call. 

6:18 6:22 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

6:23 The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, returned to 
the second floor Residence. 

6: 39 P The President telephoned Mr. Butterfield. The call was 
not completed. 

6:41 6:42 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

6:47 P The President telephoned Mr. Butterfield. The call was not 
completed. 

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner on the Truman 
Balcony with Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox. 

7:49 7:50 R The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

eM If'n I Tn 



APPENDIX "~" 

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY 
BEVERLY KAYE 

ALL PRESENT 

MEETING WITH SENATOR -DESIGNATE MRS. EDWIN W. EDWARDS CD-LOUISIANA) 
Oval Office 
August 7, 1972 

The First Lady 
Governor Edwin W. Edwards CD-Louisiana) 
Mrs. Edwin W. Edwards, Senator-designate CD-L6uisiana) 
Mrs. Anna Edwards Hensgens, daughter 
Victoria E. Edwards, daughter 
Stephen R. Edwards, son 
David E. Edwards, son 
Mrs. Errol Schwarzenburg, mother of Mrs. Edwards 
Mrs. Lynn Diamant, niece of Mrs. Edwards 

Senator Russell B. Long CD-Louisiana) 
Thomas C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 

~Indicates present 

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 

~enator Leslie D. Campbell, Jr. 

~~legate Warren Davis 
~elegate William M. Dudley 
~elegate Walther B. Fidler 
~elegate Calvin W. Fowler 

Senator Elmon T. Gray 
~enator Frederick T. Gray 
~elegate Charles W. Gunn, Jr. 
~elegate Edward E. Lane 
~enator Paul W. Manns 
~elegate George N. McMath 
~elegate B. R. Middleton 
~enator William F. Parkerson, Jr. 
~elegate Lacy E. Putney 
~elegate Randall o. Reynolds 

Delegate Eleanor P. Sheppard 
~elegate D. French Slaughter, Jr. 
~elegate W. Roy Smith 
c,.;senator Edward E. Willey 
~. D. stetson Coleman 
c,....d"ohn O. Marsh, Jr. 
~. smith Ferebee 
~ichard T. Short 
~ames F. Olmsted 
~chard D. Obenshain (State Chairman) 
~homas R. Glass 
~tzgerald Bemiss 
~vernor Mills E. Godwin 
~elegate Russell M. Carneal 
~obert B. Ball, Sr. 
~enator Herbert Bateman 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY f(Sec Travel It,u>,d for Trov,1 Attiv'IY) -~I ACE 0/ Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON D.C.
 

PHONE 

TIM~ f=Ylmn 
R=Received 

.. -_.' _._.-- ­ --. ­
In Out 1.0 

7:45 

8:02 

j: .. ; 10; 11 

10:11 

10:11 10:25 

10: 30 10:31 

10:33 10:45 

10:58 11:20 

11:23 lL 36 
11:29 12:05 
11:45 11:47 

11: 41 11:44 P 

12:05 12:06 R 

12:06 12:13 

---"-­
LO 

DATE	 (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 

~UglJSL?-.LJ9 7~ __ .~ _ 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President had breakfast. 

The	 President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with Republican Congressional leaders. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Richard K. Cook, Special Assistant 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with: 
Senator Scott 
Mr. Klein 

The	 President participated in the swearing-in ceremony of 
Dixy Lee Ray as a member of the Atomic Energy Commission. 
For a list of other participants, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out. ---- ­
White House photographer, in/out. 

The	 President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Mr. Butterfield 

TIle	 President talked with Mr. Huff. 

The	 President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The	 President met for a photo opportunity with: 
M. Colleen Fitzpatrick, Miss Teenage America 1972 
Mrs. Dorothy J. Fitzpatrick, mother of Miss 

Fitzpatrick 
Congressman Clarence E. Miller (R-Ohio) 
Mrs. Clarence E. Miller 
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographC'r, i.n/out 

Tho	 f'n'~ident mEt Hi.th Mr. P,\ltt(:~rfield.12:13 12: 16 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.)PLACE DAY BEGA..'! 

.Al,IGUS'tJt.t 197~_~_~_ 
TIME DAYTHE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON D. C. 12:17 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PlacN
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 
10 LDOutIn 

12:17
 

12:24 

12:26 

12:31 

12:37 

12:39 

12:40 

12:47 

1:23 

2:59 

4:08 

4:10 

4: 11 

4: 11 

4:47 

4:56 

5:05 

5:16 

5:16 

12:24
 

12:26 

12:27 

12: 38 

12 :42 

1:25 

12:48 

1:24 

3:45 

4:54 

4:48 

4:59 

5 :07 

5: 17 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Ployd Patterson, former World Heavyweight Boxing 

Champion 
Mrs. Floyd Patterson 
Janene and Jennifer Patterson, daughters 
Henry c. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with C. G. Rebo20. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, 
Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith. 

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Tricia. The call was 
not completed. 

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Jacksonville, Florida. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

'l1w President !net with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes. 



THE WHITE HOUSE	 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Re(ord (or Travc! Activity) 

PLACE J) ~ Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHUNE 
TIME P=PI.ced 

R=Rcceived 
-~-'" .---.__._',
 ,---- . __ .-'
 

In Out Lo	 LD 

5:19 
5:20 
5:20 

5:20 
5:20 
5:27 

5:50 

5:51 

5:24 
5:44 
5:44 

5:44 
5:44 
5:44 

6:17 

6: 18 

6:38 

6:45 

6:20 

6:45 9:10 

9:10 

10 :53 11 :31 P 

DATE	 (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

_~lJGUSl'_l:3L_19rr ._ 
TIME DAY 

'1:19 n.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Hr. Kissinger 
Boris V. Petrovsky, U.S.S.R. Hinister of Health 
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. 

to the U.S. 
Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW 
Roger O. Egeberg, Consultant 
Hr. Kissinger 

The	 President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The	 President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Haryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX IIC. II 

The	 President motored from the Camp David helipad to 
Aspen Lodge. 

The	 President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, walked from 
Aspen Lodge to Laurel Lodge. 

The President and Mr. Kissinger joined members 
and other dinner guests on the Laurel pati
of attendees, see APPENDIX liD." 

White House photographer, in/out. 

of 
o. 

the 
For 

C
a 

abinet 
list 

The	 President hosted a dinner for members of the Cabinet, the 
White House staff, and the Committee for the Reelection 
of the President. 

The	 President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The	 President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 



AfPBNDIA "A" 
ATTENDANCE CONFlRHED 
ALL PRESENT 

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 

Cabinet Room
 
August 8, 1972
 

The President
 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
 
Senator Gordon Allott (R-Colorado)
 
Senator Peter Dominick (R-Colorado)
 
Senator Wallace Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Senator Milton Young (R-North Dakota)
 

Congressman Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman H. Allen Smith (R-California)
 
Congressman Bob Wilson (R-California)
 
Congressman Barber Conable (New York)
 
Congressman Frant T. Bow (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman John Byrnes (R-Wisconsin)
 
Congressman Richard Poff (R-Virginia)
 

Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), Chairman of the Republican National Committee
 
Clark MacGregor, Chairman of the Committee for the Reelection of the
 

President 
John Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Gerald Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Richard Cook, Deputy Assistant 
Tom Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Harry Dent, Special Counsel 
Patrick Buchanan, Special Assistant 
Herbert Klein, Director of Communications 
Kenneth Cole, Deputy Assistant 
William Gifford, Special Assistant 



APPENDIX liB"
 
ATTENDANCE CONfIRNED BY
 

EEVERLY KAYli 

ALL PRESENT 

SvJEAKJNG- IIi CEREi'10NY FOR DIXIE LEE RAY AS MEMBER OF THE ATOHIC ENERGY 
COmHSSION 

Oval Office 
August 8 , 1972 

Dixie Lee Ray, Director of the Pacific Science Center and Associate 
Professor of Zoology at the University of Washington 

Member of the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) 
James Schlesinger, Chairman of the AEC 
James Raney, member of the AEC 
Clarence Larson, member of the AEC 
William Doub, member of the AEC 
Judge Dewitt S. Hyde, Superior Court of the District of Columbia 
Marion Reid, sister of Miss Ray 
Barbara Franklin, Staff Assistant 
Edward E. David, Director of the Office of Science and Technology 
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APPENDIX "D" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRHED BY 

ALEX BUTTERFIELD 
ALL PRESENT 

DINNER FOR HTIfBERS OF THE CABINET
 
August 8, 1972
 
Camp David, Md.
 

The President
 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
 
Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General
 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce
 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
 
George W. Romney, $ecretary of HUD
 
John Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
 
David M. Kennedy, Ambassador at Large
 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB
 
.Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
 
George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N.
 

H. R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Peter M. Flanigan 
William E. Timmons 
Herbert G. Klein COMMITTEE FOR THE REELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT 
John Scali 
Ronald L. Ziegler Clark MacGregor, Campaign Director 
Alexander P. Butterfield Jeb S. Magruder, Chief of Staff 
Raymond K. Price, Jr. Maurice H. Stans, Finance Director 
Charles W. Colson . Frederic V. Malek, Assistant Campaign 
Robert J. Brown Director 
Kenneth G. Clawson Kenneth Rietz, Youth Coordinator 
Harry S. Dent 
Bryce }T. Harlow 
Hp-:oert Stein 
"..;nneth R. Cole 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID 
M:'R'VT.ANn 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 9, 1972 
TIMIl DAY' 

q ~nn ~_m 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
a-Received ACTIVITY' 

Out to LD 

9:00 The President had breakfast at the Aspen pool area. 

10:18 10:19 P The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield, in Washington, D.C. 

10:03 1:05 The fres1dent met with hig Assistant, R. R. Ualdeman. 

1:12 1:13 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

1:15 The President had lunch. 

1:47 1:52 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C. 

2:09 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The President's 
valet, Manolo Sanchez, took the call. 

3:48 4:11 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

4:15 4:23 P The Pres1~ant talked long distance with John B. Connally, 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and 
Smith, in Washington, D.C. 

6:15 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

6:26 6:42 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

6:45 P The President telephoned long distance to David M. Packard, 
Chairman of the Board of the Hewlett-Packard Company, 
in Vienna, Virginia. The call was not completed. 

6:54 6:56 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Packard in 
Vienna, Virginia. . 

7:00 The President had dinner. 

7:09 7:36 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

CD/SBM/3D 
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ACTIVITY 

p 
DATI (Mo.. Day. Yd 
AUGUST 10 1972 
nMJl DAY 

9:03 a.m. THURSDAY 

The Prasid~nt had breaktast. 

9:20 The President went to the Aspen pool area. 

9:35 9:40 The President met with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. William L. 
Golden. 

9:52 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington. D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

9:58 10:02 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington. D.C. 

10:05 11:55 The President met with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

12:00 The Pre~ident went to Aspen Den. 

1:10 The President had lunch. 

1:161:12 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

3:15 The President returned to the Aspen pool area. 

4:05 The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

4:10 The President walked from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

4:16 4:42 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David helipad 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers. see APPENDIX "A." 

4:44 The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
4:46 4:51 Rose Mary Woods. Personal Secretary 
4:50 4:56 John D. Ehrlichman. Assistant 

The President met with: 
4:56 5 :02 Jim Brown. former professional football player 
4:56 5:02 John L. Wilkes. Staff Assistant to Robert J. Brown 
4:56 5:02 Stanley S. Scott. Assistant to Herbert G. Klein 
4:56 5:07 Mr. Ehrlichman 

White House photographer. in/out 

5:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

- ...~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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~t.."CI DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MAR'll.AND 

DATE (Mo•• D.y. Yr.) 

AUGUST 10. 1972 
nMB ot.r , 
5 :07 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIMB 
PHONE 

P-Pl.ced a...hceiftd ACTIVITY 

Oat to LD 

5:07 6:29 The President met to discuss the new economic policy with 
members of the Cost of Living Council. For a list of 
att@udees, SSg APPENDIK "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

6:29 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

6:32 6:33 The President met with Miss Woods. 

6:33 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, went to the second 
floor Residence. 

6:34 7:05 The President met with Miss Woods. 

7:10 7:40 The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

7:41 P The President telephoned Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert 
(D-Oklahoma) • The call was not completed. 

7:41 P The President telephoned House Majority Leader Hale Boggs 
(D-Louisiana). The call was not completed. 

7:41 P The President telephoned Congressman Richard W. Bolling 
(D-Missouri). The call was not completed. 

7:41 7:50 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

7:50 7:51 R The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

7:52 7:54 P The President talked with Congressman Boggs. 

7:55 7:56 P The President talked with Speaker Albert. 

7:57 7:58 P The President talked with Congressman Bolling. 

7:59 8:00 P The President talked with Congressman William S. Mailliard 
(R-California). 

8:04 P The President telephoned House Minority Leader Gerald R. 
Ford (R-Michigan). The call was not completed. 

8:05 8:11 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

8:12 8:35 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

., ') 
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III Oat to 

A:~A a:44 P 

8:47 8:51 P 

8:52 P 

9:04 P 

9:04 9:06 P 

9:20 9:21 

LD 

P 
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DAIl (Mo.. 019. y,.) 
AUGUST 10, 1972 
TIMI DAY 

~;~~ i_ill TIIUKBDAI 
ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Congressman Ford. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned Congressman Leslie C. Arends 
CR-I11inois). The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Congressman Melvin Price 
CD-Illinois). The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Congressman Arends. 

The President talked long distance with Ann Davis, friend 
of the President's daughter, Julie, in Portland, Maine. 

CD/SM/CD
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APPENDIX "B" 
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 

BY BEV KAYE 

ALL PRESENT 

GOBT OF LIVING COUNCIL MEETINC 
August 10, 1972
 

Cabinet Room
 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Donald Rumsfeld, Director of the Cost of Living Council and 

Counsellor to the President 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce 
Caspar Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
George A. Lincoln, Director of the Office of Emergency Preparedness 
Virginia A. Knauer, Special Assistant 
Arthur Burns, Chairman of the Federal Reserve System 
James Lynn, Under Secretary of Commerce 
Laurence Silberman, Under Secretary of Labor 
Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 

COST OF LIVING COUNCIL STAFF 

James Mc Lane, Deputy Director 
C. Robert Lane, Director of the Executive Secretariat 
Marvin H. Kosters, Assistant Director 
William I. Greener, Jr., Assistant Director 
Joseph Mullaney, General Counsel 
Richard Cheney, Assistant Director 
I. David Wheat, Jr., Special Assistant 

OTHERS 

Marina Whitman, Member of the CEA 
William Walker, Deputy Director of the Office of Consumer Affairs 
Ronald Ziegler, Press Secretary 
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PLACE	 DA';' MEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rtceived 
-----~- r-- -- ---+------y--­

In OUt La	 LD 

7:45 

7:56 

8:02 8:07 

8:15 8:16 

8:55 9:28 

9:28 9:39 
9: 35 10:16 
9:44 10:24 
9:58 10:00 
10:15 11:08 
10:36 11:08 
10: 36 11:08 

11:09 11:11 

11: 15 12:22 
11:15 11:44 

11:15 11:44 
11: 15 11:44 
11:15 11:44 

12:23 12:41 

12:23 12:41 

12:23 12:44 
12:41 12:45 

12:45 1:02 
12:47 1:02 

12: 47 1:02 
12:47 1:02 

DATE	 (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

J~UGU~L1J_,,-----1~2 _ 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President had breakfast. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The	 President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The	 President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The	 President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The	 President met with Mr. Ehr1ichman. 

The	 President met to discuss Secretary Romney's visit to 
Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania with: 

George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
George A. Lincoln, Director of the Office of 

Emergency Preparedness 
Norman V. Watson, Assistant Secretary of HUD 
Samuel C. Jackson, General Assistant Secretary of HUD 
Mr.	 Ehrlichman 

TIle	 President met with: 
Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans 

Administration 
John Evans, Assistant Director for Domestic Affairs 

for	 the Domestic Council 
t1r.	 Ehrlichman 
Mr.	 Ziegler 

The	 President met \"i th: 
The	 First Lady 
Don,11d H. Kendall, President of Pepsico and memher 

of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon 
Foundation 

Mrs. Dou:l1dM. KendelLl 
Donald H. J:el1cl:t.ll, Jr" 5-yc;tY-,)ld son 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

tWGUST 11. 197Z 
TIME DAY 

12' 47 D.m FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

fll Out Lo LD 

Continued: 
12:47 1:02 Kent Kendall, 3-year-old son 
12:47 1:02 Mr. Flanigan 

Mr. Kendall presented the first 1972 Republican National 
Committee Convention program to the President. 
Mr. Kendall's sons also presented a gold dessert service 
to the President in appreciation of the President's 
efforts to achieve peace. 

1:04 1:09 The President met for a departure handshake and photo with: 
Mrs. HughW. "Deborah" Sloan, Jr., Assistant to 

Lucy A Winchester 
Hugh W. Sloan, Jr., former Treasurer of the Finance 

Committee of the Citizens' Committee for the 
Reelection of the President 

Mr. and Mrs. William A. Murray, parents of 
Mrs. Sloan 

Laurie Murray, sister of Mrs. Sloan 
The First Lady 

1:10 The President went to the Barber Shop. 

1:23 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

1:25 1:26 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

1: 28 1:29 The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

1:29 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President invited Donald and Kent Kendall to inspect the 
helicopter. 

1:32 2:02 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:03 2:05 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
helipad to Aspen Lodge. 

7:13 The President went to Birch Lodge. 

?:13 3:57 The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

3:57 The Presidential p~rty walked towards Laurel Lodge. 

~:07 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 
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THE {nlITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
-lIME P~."Plmd 

R~~R«ejved 
_._. - -- -r -~ .-­

1.0 LDIn Out 

4:JQ 

5: I, r; 
, 

6:H 6: 35 P 

6:45 

7: 11 

7:22 

7:33 7:42 P 

8:30 

. AUGUST.ll.,.19.7.2 __ . 
TIME DAY 

4·10.n.m VRTnAV . 

ACTIVITY 

ThQ Pr~gident: and the First Lady went swilmning in the 
Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the 
Camp David grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President saw the movie "Bend of the River" with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• DiY. Y.. ) 

AUGUST 12, 197Z 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

8:38 
DAY 

a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PlacN 
R-Received ACTIVITY 

In Out I.D to 

8:38 The President had breakfast. 

10:35 11:11 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

11:00 
i 

The President and the First Lady went to the Aspen pool area. 

12:58 The President and the First Lady returned to Aspen Lodge. 

1:10 The President and the First Lady had lunch with Lt. 
and Mrs. David Eisenhower. 

(jg.) 

1:45 1:47 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

2:11 The President walked to Laurel'Lodge. 

2:11 
2:11 
2:11 

2:32 
5:04 
5:04 

The President met with: 
Frank C. Carlucci III, Deputy Director of 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

the OMB 

5:04 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
returned to Aspen Lodge. 

Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlichman, 

5: 19 The President went to the Aspen pool area. 
by: 

The First Lady 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. Eisenhower 

He was accompanied 

6:30 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge. 

7:10 The President had dinner with: 
The Firs t Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. Eisenhower 

8:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Joe Kidd." 

SBM/cn/CD 
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TIMB DAY 

~:o~ a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R-Received ACTIVITY 

fa Out 1.0 LD 

9:03 The President had breakfast. 

9:38 9:45 P The Pres1Q~nt t~l~ed with his Ass1nant, K. R. HAld~man. 

9:53 10:02 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

10:11 10:12 P The President talked with Mr. Ehr1ichman. 

10:15 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

10:19 10:32 P The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
• Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

10:45 11:23 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

ll:30 The President went to the Aspen pool area. 

12:04 12:11 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

1.2:35 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

12:45. The President had lunch. 

12:54 1:00 The President and the First Lady walked from Aspen Lodge to 
the Camp David helipad. They were accompanied by: 

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 

··1:02 The President met for a departure handshake and photo with 
POle Dennis E. Boren, Camp David Air Controller. 

White House photographer, in/out 

1:03 1:32 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

1:34 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. They were accompanied by: 

Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. Eisenhower 

2:00 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

2:10 2:39 The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

"
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

10 

4~05 

4:05 

TIME 

Out 

4: 30 

4:16 4:25 

4:39 

4:56 

5: 11 

5:33 

5:35 

5:40 

6:25 

4:53 

7:15 

8:36 

7:16 

9:07 

PHONE
 
P=Pllced
 

R=lI.cceived
 

1.0 

P
 

P
 

P
 

LD 

P 

(Sec Travel Record lor Trlvel Activity) 

DAn IMo.. DIY, Yr.) 
AUGUST 13 , 19 72 
TIMB DAY 

4:05 n.m. S'INIlAY 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President went to the Vermeil Room. 

The President participated in a family portrait session with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Lt. (jg.) and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Louis Fabian Bachrach, Jr., photographer for 

Bachrach, Inc. 
Bradford K. Bachrach, photographer for 

Bachrach, Inc.
 
William Hocutt, photographer
 
Ruth Rollins, photographer
 

The	 President talked long distance with his Assistant,
 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The	 President returned to the Vermeil Room. 

The	 President went to the Library. 

The	 President went to the Oval Office. 

The	 President went to the Vermeil Room. 

The	 President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The	 President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. and 
Mrs. Cox. 

The	 President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

SBM/CD/JDL-__L-__L---L_..J.-__-'-.__. 
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~UGUST 14, 1972
 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAy
 

WASHINGTON D.C.	 8· 25 a.m MmmAV 

PHONE 
P=Placed
 

R=Rece;ved
 
TIME 

ACTIVITY 

In to toOUt 

8:25 

8:38 

9:00 

9:03 
9:55 

9:55 

10:42 

10:42 
10:42 

11:09 

11: 14 

11:29 

11:29 
11:29 

12:07 

8:45 

9:55 

10:42 
10:42 

10:42 

11:09 

10:55 
10:55 

11:11 

11:28 

11:58 

11:58 
12:04 

12:09 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally and Smith 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John N. Mitchell, attorney for Mitchell, Mudge, 

Rose, Guthrie and Alexander 
Clark	 MacGregor, Campaign Director for the 

Committee for the Re-election of the President. 

The President met to discuss United States-Japanese trade 
negotiations with: 

William D. Eberle, Special Representative for 
Trade Negotiations 

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Kenneth B. Keating, departing Ambassador from the 

United States to India
 
Maj. Gen. Haig
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met to discuss economic issues with: 
Pierre C. Rinfret, President of Rinfret-Boston 

Associates, Inc.
 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
 
Mr. Connally
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Samuel D. Weiner, President of the U. S. Jaycees 
Mr. Colson 
White House photographer, in/out 

~L-__ __.......JL--.l._--L	 - __
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 14, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

WASHINGTON D.C. 12:09 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In to LD 

12:09 12: 17 

12:17 12:38 

12:39 12:45 

12:45 12:46 
12:45 1:11 
12:49 1:09 
12:49 1:11 
12:49 1:11 
12:49 1:12 
12:49 1:12 
12:49 1:12 

12:49 1:12 

1:15 1:44 

1:47 2:48 

2:50 

3:52 3:54 P 

4:34 4:36 R 

The President met with: 
Mrs. Everett M. Dirksen, wife of the late Senator 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

Mrs. Dirksen presented the President with a copy of 
her book, The Honorable Mr. Marigold. 

The President met with: 
Bailey K. Howard, retired Publisher of the Chicago 

Sun Times and Daily News 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Robert Allen Forst, Legislative Counsel for the 

National League of Senior Citizens 
Llewellyn J. Evans, Jr., Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out , 

The President met to sign personal legal documents with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
The First Lady 
John J. Ratchford, Executive Clerk 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
John W. Dean III, Counsel 
John H. Alexander, attorney for Mitchell, Mudge, 

Rose, Guthrie and Alexander 
Richard S. Ritzel, attorney for Mitchell, Mudge, 

Rose, Guthrie and Alexander 

The President met with: 
Oral Roberts, Methodist minister and President of 

Oral Roberts University 
Wallace B. Henley, Staff Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Daniel P. Moynihan, Consultant 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 
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PLACE DAY IlEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placrd 

R=Rrccivcd 

to 

4:40 
1+: 45 
4:56 

5:02 

5: 15 
4:55 
5:01 

R 

5:18 

5: 19 5:49 

6:05 

6:20 

7: 10 

7:29 

7:55 

6:55 

7:43 P 

8:20 

LD 

P 

R 

AUGUST 14, 1972 
TIME DAY 

4:40 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President was telephoned by Maj. Gen. Haig. The call 
was not completed. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds 
of the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, walked to 
Aspen Lodge. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ehrlichman 
in Miami Beach, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Ehrlichman 
in Miami Beach, Florida. The call was not completed. 

SRM/r.n/.mT. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID 
MARVT.ANn 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

AUGUST 15 , 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:10 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rcceivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

9:10 The President had breakfast. 

12:30 The President went to the Aspen pool area. 

1:35 2:00 The President had lunch. 

5:30 6:00 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

6:15 6:16 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

6:25 7:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

7:10 8:00 The President had dinner. 

8:17 8:25 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. 

8:41 8:43 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. 

9:30 9:35 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. 

~RM Irnl Tn 
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